From: John Fricke [mailto:johnf@capair.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2008 4:46 PM
To: UTC DL Records Center
Cc: 'Jim Fricke'
Subject: Fuel Surcharge Request and LSN for Pacific Northwest Transportation Services, Inc.

Pacific Northwest Transportation Services, Inc.
Dba Capital Aeroporter
P.O. Box 2163
Olympia, Washington 98507

June 10, 2008

Ms. Carole Washburn
Secretary 
Washington Utilities & Transportation Comm.
1300 Evergreen Park Dr. SW
P.O. Box 47250
Olympia, Washington 98504

Re. Fuel Surcharge Request and LSN

Ms. Washburn:

We respectfully request approval and adoption of the attached “Fuel Surcharge Tariff Supplement” and “Docket A-042090 Fuel Surcharge LSN”, with the LSN effective date of: 13 June 2008.  Please see supporting documents attached as “FUEL PacNWTransp June 08”.  Supporting documents from our fuel supplier will be submitted when available.
                                                                                                                                                                                           
Sincerely,

James N. Fricke
President/CEO
360-754-7113 x106


John Fricke
 
COO/Operations Manager
Capital Aeroporter Airport Shuttle
O  360-754-7113 x105
F  360-754-7118
johnf@capair.com


